City of Albuquerque

P.0. BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

October 2, 2002

Jeff Mortensen, P.E.

Jeff Mortensen & Assoc.

6010-B Midway Park Blvd NE
Albuguerque, New Mexico 87109

RE: NEW WESTSIDE ELEM. SCH. PH. 1- CORE FACILITY (A-13/D14A)
(4501 Seven Bar Loop NW) (Seven Bar Elem. Sch.)
ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY
ENGINEERS STAMP DATED 10/4/2001
ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION DATED 10/1/2002

Dear Mr.Mortensen:

Based upon the information provided in your Engineers Certification submittal dated 10/1/2002,
the above referenced site is approved for Permanent Certificate of Occupancy for Phase 1.

If I can be of further assistance, please contact me at 924-3981.

Sincerely,

e AV i

Teresa A. Martin

Hydrology Plan Checker

Development & Bldg. Services Division
>

C: bg?aiﬁcate of Occupancy Clerk, COA
ainage file
approval file

THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION EMPLOYER




City of Albuquerque

P.0, BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

November 16, 2001

Jeffrey G. Mortensen, P.E.

Jeff Mortensen & Associates, Inc.
6010- B Midway Park Blvd, NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Attn: Christian J. Sholtis, E. L.

RE: NEW WESTSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL @ Seven Bar Loop, PHASE I - CORE

FACILITY (A13-D14A). Revised GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN FOR BUILDING PERMIT
APPROVAL. ENGINEER’S STAMP DATED OCTOBER 4, 2001.

Dear Mr. Mortensen:

Based on the information provided on your November 14, 2001 resubmittal, the above referenced
project is approved for Building Permit.

Please attach a copy of this approved plan to the construction sets prior to sign-off by Hydrology.
Prior to Certificate of Occupancy approval, an Engineer’s Certification per the DPM will be required.
If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me at 924-3984.

Sincerely,

Qohn P.E
Hydrology

c: rri Martin
ile

THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE {S AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION EMPLOYER




City of Albugquerque

P.O. BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEWMEXICO 87103

May 25, 2000

Jeff Mortenson, P.E.

Jeff Mortensen & Assoc.

6010 B Midway Park Blvd. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

RE: NEW WESTSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, PHASE I (SEVEN BAR LOOP)
(A13-D14A). GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN FOR BUILDING PERMIT
APPROVAL. ENGINEER’S STAMP DATED MAY 17, 2001.

Dear Mr. Mortenson:

Based on the information provided on your May 21, 2001 submittal, the above referenced project
is approved for Building Permit.

Please attach a copy of this approved plan to the construction sets prior to sign-off by Hydrology.

Prior to Certificate of Occupancy approval, an Engineer’s Certification per the DPM will be
required.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me at 924-3984.

Sincerely,

6hn P. Murra
Hydrology

c rr1 Martin
ile

THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION EMPLOYER




